
From: Lawrence Lessard  
Date: Saturday, December 1, 2018 at 4:02 PM 
To: Susan  
Subject: Re: Water Flow 
  
Susan: 
  
I am not available Tuesday but can see of the Driller is. The purpose is not to only say the well 
needs to be deeper. The flow was adequate in the past and now is less so. From a 
hydrogeological perspective, the issue could be that the well is drawing down during periods of 
bleed and that is limiting flow because the pump then experiences a higher lift above the 
dynamic water level. Without field investigation, the drawdown in the well is unknown. The 
yield of the well could potentially be increased by either fracture enhancement or deepening. Of 
course, improvements in the building envelope would also help by reducing level of effort by the 
equipment and the associated well pumping and bleed. If I recall correctly, you did not elect 
foam insulation for your attic but the insulation effort you undertook reduced your blower door 
test from 8,000 CFM (pretty terrible) to 6,000 (better but still very high). As I understand it, a 
good number for your house would be 2,000 so you still have a very large amount of adverse air 
infiltration. A lot of insulation can be had for the cost of drilling or fracture jetting. 
  
I will check with the Driller and see if they can visit Tuesday. Regardless, you and I can speak 
next week. 
  
Larry  
  
From: Susan > 
Date: Saturday, December 1, 2018 at 10:19 AM 
To: Lawrence Lessard <llessard@achieverenewable.com> 
Subject: RE: Water Flow 
  
Hi Larry,  
Thank you for being vigilant regarding the water flow. We know the depth of the well, and we 
know the temperature of the water coming from it. Is the purpose of having someone from the 
well company come out to have that person say we need a deeper well? Are there other 
alternatives to a deeper well?  
The only day I am not at MIT next week is Tuesday 12/4. If you can get someone to come out on 
Tuesday, I can be present to that meeting.  
  
Thank you, 
Susan 
  
From: Lawrence Lessard <llessard@achieverenewable.com>  
Sent: Saturday, December 01, 2018 9:56 AM 
To: Susan > 
Subject: Water Flow 
  
Susan: 



  
I cleared an error that likely has its roots in water flow. The status of the well should be 
evaluated. As we discussed before the installation, the well is more shallow than ideal and we 
want to see how things are fairing in case there is need to perform the well deepening we 
discussed previously. I would like the well company to measure the depth to water in the well 
and also look at the system pressure. Please provide options for access. 
  
Larry 
 


